
     
 

 

         
 
Department of Purchasing 
Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 
813/ 794-2221 Fax:  813/ 794-2111 
727/ 774-2221 TDD:  813/ 794-2484 
352/ 524-2221 e-mail:  kgoodman@pasco.k12.fl.us 
 
November 18, 2008 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Honorable School Board Members 
 
FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 
 
RE:  One Year Bid Extension 
  Bid # 06-113-GF:  Integrated Pest Management 
  Maintenance Department 
  Cook’s Termite & Pest Control 
 
 
On December 20, 2005, official action was taken to award the above-referenced bid to Cook’s Termite & 
Pest Control.  The third year of the contract will expire on January 8, 2009. 
 
This is a three-year contract newable annually with the option to extend the bid for up to one additional 
year as outlined in the bid document’s general terms and conditions.  Considering services have been 
satisfactory, Bruce Cooke, President, Cook’s Termite & Pest Control, was contacted to verify his 
willingness to extend the terms and prices of the current contract for an additional year.  As our current 
pricing for this contract is very competitive and future cost of fuel and related products are uncertain, 
Eddie Flicker, Custodial Services Coordinator, is requesting permission to extend the Bid #06-113-GF: 
Integrated Pest Management an additional year.   
 
At this time, it is my recommendation to extend this agreement with Cook’s Termite & Pest Control for 
another year.  The fourth year of the contract will cover the period January 9, 2009 through January 8, 
2010. 
 
Should you have any questions regarding this matter, or if I can be of further assistance, please feel free to 
contact me at your earliest convenience. 
 
dsr 
 
Attachment  
 
Date/Time: November 12, 2008; 07:47:00



     
 

 

         
 
Department of Purchasing 
Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 
813/ 794-2221 Fax:  813/ 794-2111 
727/ 774-2221 TDD:  813/ 794-2484 
352/ 524-2221 e-mail:  kgoodman@pasco.k12.fl.us 
 
November 1, 2007 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Honorable School Board Members 
 
FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 
 
RE:  Third Year Renewal of Three-Year Contract 
  Bid # 06-113-GF:  Integrated Pest Management 
  Maintenance Department 
  Cook’s Termite & Pest Control 
 
 
On December 20, 2005, official action was taken to award the above-referenced bid to Cook’s Termite & 
Pest Control.  The second year of the contract will expire on January 8, 2008. 
 
Considering services have been satisfactory, Bruce Cooke, President, Cook’s Termite & Pest Control, was 
contacted to verify his willingness to enter into the third year of the agreement.  As such, Cook’s Termite 
& Pest Control has agreed in writing to enter into the third year of the contract. 
 
At this time, it is my recommendation to enter into the third year of the agreement with Cook’s Termite & 
Pest Control.  The third year of the contract will cover the period January 9, 2008 through January 8, 
2009. 
 
Should you have any questions regarding this matter, or if I can be of further assistance, please feel free to 
contact me at your earliest convenience. 
 
dsr 
 
Attachment  
 
 
 
Date/Time: 



September 5,  2006

MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable Board Members

FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent

RE: Second Year Renewal of Three-Year Contract
Bid # 06-113-GF:  Integrated Pest Management
Maintenance Department
Cook’s Termite & Pest Control

On December 20, 2005, official action was taken to award the above-referenced bid 
to Cook’s Termite & Pest Control.  This first year of the contract will expire on January 
8, 2006.

Considering services have been satisfactory, Bruce Cooke, President, Cook’s 
Termite & pest Control, was contacted to verify their willingness to enter into the 
second year of the agreement.  As such, Cook’s Termite & Pest Control has agreed 
in writing to enter into the second year of the contract.

At this time, it is my recommendation to enter into the second year of the agreement 
with Cook’s Termite & Pest Control.  The second year of the contract will cover the 
period January 9, 2007 through January 8, 2008.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, or if I can be of further 
assistance, please feel free to contact me at your earliest convenience.

dsr

Attachment 

Date/Time:

Department of Purchasing
Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent
813/ 794-2221 Fax:  813/ 794-2111
727/ 774-2221 TDD:  813/ 794-2484
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Recommendation: Recommend acceptance of bids as noted on attached bid tabulation 
sheet as lowest and best responsive, responsible bids meeting written specif ications. 

 
Term of Contract This RFP is for Integrated Pest Management for the School District. This 
is the first year of a  three year bid, renewable annually by written  mutual consent. The 
first  year of the contract wil l   commence on January 9, 2006 and end on January  8, 
2007. 
 
Notations and Exceptions: Weighted criteria were used to determine the lowest and best 
RFP based on a total of  500 points in the following areas:  Licenses and resumes of staff, 
references, evidence of experience in integrated pest management, insurance 
requirements, and sample plans for three schools, one elementary, one middle, one high.  
Two departments and three schools were involved in  the evaluation process:  Custodial  
Staff and Food & Nutrition Services. 
 
Recommend acceptance of  bid from Cooks Termite & Pest Control  with a  total  points 
score of 409. 
 
Offers f rom the vendors l isted herein are the only offers received timely as of the above 
opening date and time.  All  other offers submitted in response to this solicitation, if any, 
are hereby rejected as late. 
 
 

Bid Title INTEGRATED PEST MGMT. 
MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT 
 
 
 

Number of Vendors 
Notified 

              172 

Bid Number 

Date 
Solicited 

Date 
Opened 

Date Board 
Presentation 

Total 
Savings 

12/20/2005  

11/16/2005 

12/08/2005 

$10,000.00 
 
 

06-113-GF 

Grand Total of Bid 

Number of Vendors 
Bidding 

Number of Vendors 
Not Bidding 

Number of Vendors 
Responding 

Number of Bids 
Distributed 

$160,000.00 
ESTIMATE 

                  47  

                   3 

                   7 

                   10 



 
Bids Evaluated By:   Eddie Flicker, Maintenance  Department 
                           Jeff  Gil l i land, Plant Manager, Lake Myrtle Elementary 
                            Leroy Christopher,  Raymond B. Stewart Middle 
                            Scott Moles, Denham Oaks Elementary 
                                   Rick Kurtz , Food & Nutrition Department        
 
 
Bids Prepared By:  Gail Fowler, CPPB Buyer 
 
Reviewed and Authorized By: Kendra D. Goodman,  CPPB, Purchasing Agent 



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PASCO COUNTY BID TABULATION

DATE OF OPENING: 12/09/2005   2:30 PM Bay Area Termite Treatment Cook's Termite Treatment Hulett Environmental Service Massey Services Nature Coast Environmental The Steritech Group, Inc Terminix Commercial
BID TITLE:  INTEGRATED PEST MANAGEMENT 32960 US 19 N. 5134 Plyna St 6222 Tower Lane Suite 610 N. Wymore Road 15355 Flight Path Dr. 2745 Jason Street 4811 W. Gandy Blvd
BID #:  06-113-GF Palm Harbor, FL 34684 Spring Hill, FL 34606 Sarasota, FL 34240 Maitland, FL 32751 Brooksville, FL 34604 Tampa, FL 33619 Tampa, FL 33611

ITEM # DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE

Bid Price:

Monthly square foot price for integrated 0.00098 0.00109 0.00159 0.001134 0.00112 0.00346 0.002333
pest management at all locations 
throughout the District:

Price per bus for annual treatment (465) 2.95 1,371.75 4.10 1,906.50 4.50 2,092.50 5.00 2,325.00 4.50 2,092.50 24.00 11,160.00 12.00 5,580.00

Highest Possible Number of Points 500 404 409 298 366 357 285 95
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